
Zahidur Rahman

From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:

Subject:
Attachments:

Abul  Kalam Azad  [azad@cross-world.com]
Saturday,  May 27,  201712.18  PM
mohibul@cross-world.com;  habib@cross-world.com
'Al-Miraj';  iftekhar@cross-world.com;  kabir@cross-world.com;  'Maruf Ahmed';

sayeful@cross-world com; zahidur@cross-world.com
FW:  Supply of 20  KVA 3  Phase Heavy Duty Diesel Genearting Sets
imageoo1.jpg;  PM20_Standard Group -Fin.pdf

Dea r sir,

Please see the below mail and take necessary action as early as possible.

Thanks & regards,

Md. Abul  Kalam Azad  I  CROSS WORLD  POWER  LIMITED|  Manager-ii, Sales  I  House 6,  Road 92,  Gulshan -

2,  Dhaka  1212,  Bangladesh I  p: +880 2 58811858, 9891442  I  f:  +880 2 58815160 I  in: 01755 514739  I
w: www.cross-world.com

E± please consider the environment before printing this emai

This communication contair`s information which  is confidential  and  may also be  privileged.  It is for the exclusive use of the intended  recipient(s).

From:  Shamim  Shakh  [mailto:shamim.s@standard-group.com]
Sent:  Saturday,  May 27,  2017  12:05  PM
To:  azad@cross-world.com
Cc:  Abdul  Hamid  Chowdhury;  Mohammad  Nurul-Amin
Subject:  FW:  Supply of 20  KVA 3  Phase  Heavy Duty Diesel  Genearting  Sets

iyr'
From:  Abdul  Hamid Chowdhury
Sent:  Saturday,  May 27,  2017  12:00 PM
To:  mohibul@cross-world.com;  habib@cross-world.com;  iftekhar@cross-world.com
Cc:  Quader Newaz;  Moniruzzaman  Khan; Abu  Rahat Sjddique;  Mokter Hossain;  Shamim  Shakh;  Mohammad  Nurul-
Amin;  Saiful  Islam
Subject:  Supply of 20  KVA 3  Phase Heavy  Duty Diesel  Genearting Sets

Dear Mr. Mohibul ,
Our Honorable Chairman Sir already  given to order for Purchasing 20 KVA 3 Phase Heavy Duty Diesel
Generating Sets with canopy .
This rate Finalized by Chairman Sir 650,000/-   Please provide the Generator within today . We will
provide the Cheque within tomorrow

Best rega rds---

Md. Abdul Hamid Chowdhury
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